From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2016 17:31
To: 'Courtney Smith'

Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002]Simon Cordell
Dear Courtney

Thank you so much for all your help Simon also said thank you very much
Regards

Lorraine / Simon

From: Courtney Smith [mailto: CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com]
Sent: 15 November 2016 17:26

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002]Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine,
Simon will no longer be subject to his bail conditions
Kind Regards

Courtney Smith
Caseworker

DDI: 020 7275 2770
Fax: 020 7923 3320
Branch: Dalston
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2016 17:22

To: Courtney Smith

Subject: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002]Simon Cordell

Dear Courtney

This is great news we always knew Simon had done nothing wrong. Does this mean Simon can go home now can you please
confirm? Thank you for all your help in this matter.

Regards

Lorraine and Simon

From: Courtney Smith [mailto: CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com]

Sent: 15 November 2016 17:12

To: Lorraine Cordell (lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk); lorraine 1000@hotmail.co.uk
Subject: [C091900002]Simon Cordell
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